
FSMC RFP #23-02 (Walk Through Questions) 
As a follow-up to reviewing the provided documents, I respectfully have the following 
questions and data requests for proposal development. 
 
•              The RFP refers to presentations and we would like to schedule it with you. Do 
you have any dates in mind? No presentations will be required at this time.  
 
•              Who will serve as the food service Liaison? Jose Betancourt 
 
•              In reference to the Labor Schedule- For district labor- I see there are SFA food 
service positions. Can you please provide a lump labor number for district labor? There 
is only one SFA position. 
 
•              Do you charge any indirect costs to the food service program. (i.e. custodial, 
warehousing, transportation, utilities, cashiers, clerical, etc.) If yes, please provide the 
dollar amount for our financial calculations. No 
 
•              Please provide Claim forms for November 2022 and January 2023 broken 
down by category and by school. Broken down by category of Lunches 
(Free/Reduced/Paid), Breakfasts (Free/Reduced/Paid) by school. We are looking for 
non-covid participation. Attached 
 
•              What is the Free and Reduced Percentage for each campus? Chart #3 in the 
RFP has this information  
 
•              Can students leave campus for lunch? No 
 
•              Do any employees (teachers, principals, etc) eat for free? If so, how much did 
the district subsidize in 2021-2022 for employees to eat for free? No, employees do 
not eat for free. 
 
•              Breakfast- do you currently offer grab and go breakfast? No 
 
•              Are there any early release days? Yes If so, does the district still serve 
lunch? Yes 
 
•              Are there any vending requirements or exclusive beverage contracts? I.e. 
Coke, Pepsi? No 
 
•              What is the current Point of Sale System that is in place? Nutri-Kids 
 
•              Is there a scoring / selection committee? If so, what positions will be on the 
selection committee? School District Employees 
 



•              What is the last day for questions? Per the RFP addendum #2 03/20/2023 
-- 


